KATE **STONE**DESIGNER



EXPERTISE

LAYOUT DESIGN

ILLUSTRATION

BRANDING

PHOTO EDITING

SKILLS

ILLUSTRATOR

PHOTOSHOP

INDESIGN

WORDPRESS

PHOTOGRAPHY

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF FINE ARTS
- Graphic Design -

BAYLOR UNIVERSITY, WACO TX GRADUATED 2007

CONTACT

402.250.0793

KATESTONE402@GMAIL.COM

MY PORTFOLIO

MY PINTEREST

ABOUT ME

I believe a designer's role is to find unique solutions utilizing timeless design to effectively communicate and tell a story. With over a decade of experience I know my way around Adobe Creative Suite and can spot a trend coming. I've designed corportate reports and presentations, created catalogs and written marketing copy, and designed childrens books and crafts. I am dependable, take pride in good work, and appreciate feedback. I would love to talk with you about my experience and what I can bring to your team.

EXPERIENCE

FREELANCE DESIGNER

Part time (Denver, CO, 2018 - Present) Ongoing projects for several clients.

BETHANY COMMUNITY CHURCH

Graphic Designer (Seattle, WA; Sept 2017 - Nov 2018)

Main Roles: Design, Typography, Social Media, Presentations

- Designed: brochures, series graphics, programs, event promotions, annual reports & more
- Updated and managed brand standards
- Creative lead for social media and web graphics
- Redesigned power point presentations making them aesthetically pleasing, easy to digest, and aligned to brand
- Lead brainstorm meetings & branding presentations

BENDON PUBLISHING

Graphic Designer and Illustrator (Denver, CO; Oct 2012 - Mar 2017)
Main Roles: Illustration, Design, Typography, Photography,
Project Development & Management

- Managed projects through all stages of development
- Designed: products, branding, packaging, & catalogs
- Managed team projects
- Lead brainstorms & effectively presented new ideas & concepts
- Photo manipulation & color correction

ACCORD PUBLISHING

Graphic Designer (Denver, CO Aug 2008 - Sept 2012)

Main Roles: Layout, Design, Photography, Illustration

- Layout and design of books, calendars, & promotional materials
- Color correcting, photo retouching, & 3D renderings

ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY

Product Designer (Sept 2007 - Mar 2008)

Main Roles: Production design

- Created artwork for products within strict brand standards
- Managed numerous projects on tight deadlines